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gr.fa. grr famfer wfvw gar @rar @ .9 Foar (gEafad 9.8 H.AT) T agrErar @ ¥.q8 7oAl
(TEATfaT .3 H.AT) &THATHl ATASAES T ganaadre qrar &¥«1 91.fa.grr fHwir ke gam@mar g
AT FATTIT L HAT (AT 9% H.AT) STHATH! ATATSTAT BT (TR AT I8 B | T
FEHI faTaerr ATfdes qUEEHT T TXHT HRIARHT (G930 A1, 098/85 T 095 /9 [ <@l
VLT Giqaa=THT AT ATHT |
(T) HFOEAT TUT DT GEAD HFUAA (U TEAT TFUe AT THE HRIAREE T AT SATMAT HFAATDT
BRERAT HTHT HA Ageaqui ufvadd :
TH FFIAH] THE FRIGARE] TTH] TEH [GIE @IAT TAdGd ATATAAT FFIATA T8I T e
SedIfed faed quTer faea Tifaeeordrg fashl T STEREsdl B | a9 FEIAH AT g AdE gorr I e
mﬁﬁwnﬁﬁam@waﬁwﬂﬁm Wﬁﬁ?ﬂxﬁm T qaTErer 41 ¥ 9% HAT (yEaiad
%3 HAT) HATH ATANHTES T gAaedTe ey FFA1 91/ g1 e e gamarar ¢ |amr setaad
Y W AT (Tt 0.y F.aT.) &WWWW@?WW@HI@[WW?
ST 9 T AATTAT FFIATHT FRIAAT F FEAqU TRac ATTH ST |

(3) fovra fier aEAT FHFURITRT TRHA IRRURIEE HFUHIATS SUASH IRTYHT AT
farTarepT R e TUEEAT AMURAT SERAHTETATE F BRI YT TR G |
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(3) fora snififes aswT FvuEieT FoaTae quT WEINEREE faus! JeRe! @il faavur ¥ wFusteT
VIR BRIERAT THege Tooa LT WT 1 TT TosEedie SFodle U IR ST

.09 /9T T E09T /9B
q qE ATHTET Toa® AT | T,39,89Y T,39,8%Y
2 U HTHT FHGRT Foadds | §,36,89Y %,3%,899
3| S ToAW@E | 381,900 3,BE,900
8 | e T U TS 2,493,980 2,493,880
y |z v KEEIGEY 2,819,960 ?,BY,980
¢ | YR T sereAvE HRET e west AV | ARw wEg seveAve
i B aEaE g e T ::“:20””'%"' F A | e ﬂ;f'&:ﬁ e
9 | I g RECIRED 9,00,000 9,00,000
(@) fomra snfife asiT FFUARET TRt TRATTERAT Go TodTad auT fw@! Afada! AHgRS! At
TANHT TRAT IR IRTETHT AASRIDT SHGRT

TG AT FIIATATS AR THTHT |

(OT) HFUAT ST JEAR ST WIRG IRST WY AL ST IR WG TGdT HTRUT, T JARDT TS
3 ifsa A quT Rt AR @Rg IR S HEUEI WOt IRET XA
FEIATS ETATFH ATRAT ST AT @I TXHT I |
(@) STeaR® =0T YTl WY a1 FHTET T HUHT WY St faeqa faawor ¢
T FFEIA ATHRAT ATARE (AT JUTEAATS = ¥ GREAT qATST of@l drAfd Mo TWH G | Hartad
a1 ¥ feqra qar fafdgar ot U AeS UHTSvaedrs HAh TH B | FFEIATR] AMGF FRET 40
FHAR AT FATE I AT TIH] FoaATAd THH] AT Foe1edh FTATqene (GET BTgl gasil (of. 0
aitdes fafram, 00 T TEWdr 2egr Sasil for 1 qemad qar FH=me 4 fafaaw, J050 qifvd M @ny
TRTHT G | AIE FFIATHRT ATAE AT SMeT A@T TR T TAT GSRTAEE, TITA AHREN A 4T
TSR AeT FTF TEITET TRUH & | FFIAER ST @l TIEH a5 e i waitagea«drs Had
TRTHT F |

() forra st asieT @ SaETUR EE@T faavuT ¢
FFIAR [T AT AUEEH e AALATIA Gob! (Fa0 [TFTTAR Wl B

FE. feamor HT.F.009 /9T ATF09Z /08
9 FHATN e JAT Afaar @= 4,23,2%,000l- 9,2%,39,000|-
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TRHT FH FRAEST faavoT ¥ Fatnfad o goma fgar Wy ey faaxor
FFAI U 30%3 F TRT 9%% AT HUH FIIT ATAR TF FFAIH (Aiq 300s HfER oY AT adH!
oeTeTeh ATATTRT Sehel ATETR! GATTHTAT (MF FHITTHR] @l JrHT TS Tehl T | STh JrATqdr
T8 AEWEEH A5k AT I A&k L,000|- TATad FTH TEH G |

w9, A ug

q AT FhETRTST A FATSTF
K T TSl 9T I qrera
3 orar fas = e yare g J5

() WoRATRh, Yeetl Foulleieh, HEABNT WG, HFUeATch! FTURHA AR o fersrebt qfehedt AMqre ar forst
T BT A, HFORT a1 GIITST AT HFTRICTE ol YhA RISH afehl HT §T BT
FTehT TR |
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() TS, Ja oATAH, DEGNT WG T WGTISTIEEaTE HrT TGt uiistfies, war aur gfmar
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T R I I E T

JT.F.009/9C 3M.a.00T /9L
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g | afyw T TeieAvE FEE

wfq & awae gew dee KERIRCD 3,0T,000/- 9,%0,000/-
© | el amar RECIREY 2,60,000/- 2,860,000/~

(@) VERuRTEES SRR STET TERT ARTIET T
FEIATS ETATH AT fAq0T TR §aT SAREATeee AT THH ARl il TEhT & |
(®) T 989 FAfew wrufa @iy ar fasrt Rar R faawor : o
(@) TOT qVY THIRIH TFEE HFOAIE T HYHT HRERG] [GawoT ©
F FRIAT THTH |
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T FEAH AoeATAFeeas AETAHINTHPT qieIfae qar dfaur y&ara TRuw 3

I
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2 | Y@ et ssa@EET z,000 vt o
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8 fagar ywoT HAT WRaHT 00 S ufer fomr
] fagar ywor W ot v WO ST i e

e : Ao YHUT WHT UGTH IRNHT STEEUTHT ATATATT EeAT HFIH I S8 & |

TAET, GoATAd, PRGN GodAS ol Yael YoaTamd! AT TesiAe graur

TF FEIAIRT ol AIATTeRT ALALTH! ATAATT @ a79d 290 BR 59qT, AR @ arqd qi=r gole
FUAT T TAYCHBT qAT LA G A9 A R S0AT AT FoelTeleh GEEAehT ATAATT @ aTqe ATS FSN
T, AR @ A9 A eR FUAT T TAACTHT TAT WIS @ AT 35 B F9AT A 9T I
TRTHT & | TTT PR FoaTarsh o1 Tavd ToaTdF (Fah TP ATEATHT (Ao Aqifaes aifesafas v

A T EWR TYATHN A1 A= ST TAT FiAelTes ToaTashel TS 8 & T = TR g |

AWIET 1.9, 0%, /50 FT AN aTed of@l TReTHH [ T 5 TEIued aed «@r qaw gq armd g1
qUFT Za1 fastept qifesfae 9,¥0,0001- (TF AT =AT &R) F ATEH g T TEATE TH & |
(/) 3o STTavdeh HR1ET : AT ATALTR ke THTH |
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93. UGG U :
FEIATE] T ATNF ATIRO FATHT SURAT AU ATHT FEcdqul ¥h1d, Teare q4a1 fzem faag srre

o c

TETHTES, ATATSTAT faehTae FAAT JERTT Faed (55 9% 1T T FFAH TRIIFRIES, FHARES T97
AT TXRRHT THTad Hepraes, e faewm favm, fasa foee s, Jore fasa arfaeseo, ot fdros
ATE, AT ek U, . fe.uq., #or Fdied fo.,, FEEE goret a7 aiiel S9H GEAnT Y& T AT
qera fafire qafuereges, e favar 77 w11 gare T gwafad dees, e el dwatde
e TR FrATe, AT AT, T Ged, eell I e, SATE a9 FATAd, GIHEIIE o, AT

TR SAFT TANTFRRIES, MSATAH!, fatae qaiiaeries, M afa<ies, I 98, T J9ma-,

ASTATF TAET T TAFR ATAEE AT qFAg FAAT BNMESF GeAATE qAT FAAam I TEG |

VT, TR SREAT WETTATaEaTs qUTEesd HFI-T Jid JETSTH U TedRT, Fg9Ta T favara aad #aw
fewdr a=1 Srem qAr favaraswr Ay GeErad Afafaer TwRaTe TRAd TRUET AT.T.099/ 95 T 065 /9%,
I ATH IITTGAHNT FARA T ATHIGH TIaT g d0d Taa) |

AT |
ToaTds GiAfaeT awae

RIARRE RIS T qfvET

REDIRED o AT STeareT |
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SINGATI HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the Financial Statements of Singati Hydro Energy Limited (the
‘Company’), Lalitpur which comprise the Balance Sheet as at Ashadh 31, 2078, Income
Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the company.
Because of the significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
section of this report, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to
provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

As pronounced by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal, the company is required to
prepare its general purpose financial statements in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standard (NFRS) from the financial year 2073/74.

However, the company has not prepared its financial statements in accordance with NFRS, but
in accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards and other generally accepted practices. The
consequential impact of not adopting NFRS is currently not ascertainable and could be material
and pervasive.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the financial statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
Board of Directars are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

ii) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

Page 1 of 2
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iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv)Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on the Requirements of the Companies Act, 2063

Based on our audit on the requirements of the Companies Act, 2063, we report that:

i} We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

i) In our opinion, the proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as it appears from our examination of such books of accounts;

ilij In our opinion, the Statement of Financial Position, Income Statement and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

iv) To the best of our information and according to explanation given to us and from our
examination of the books of account of the company necessary for the purpose of our audit,
we have not come across cases where the board of directors or any representative or any
employee of the company have acted contrary to the provisions of laws relating to accounts
or committed an‘.y-_'_fﬁ_?_s_ép ropriation or caused any loss or damage to the company.

i<y

CA Anish Gyawali
Partner cco’
G & G Associates, Chartered Accountants

UDIN : 220113CA01222Nf3Cw

Place: Kathmandu
Date: 2078-09-29
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.

Nagpokhari, Kathmandu, Nepal

Financial Year 2077/78

Financial Statements

Audit Report
Balance Sheet
Income Statement
Cash Flow Statement
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.

Kathmandu, Nepal

BALANCE SHEET
As at 31st Ashadh, 2078

s As at As at
Fartipnias Schedule 07803731 2077/03/31
EQUITIES AND NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
uity Shareholders' Fund
Share Capital 1 1,450,000,000.00 1,015,000,000.00
Accumulated profit/ (loss) - -
Total Equity 1,450,000,000.00 1,015,000,000.00
Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Loan 2 3,742,692,355.06 3,295,977,684.09
Bridge Gap Loan 3 798,496,217.52 799,181,496.11
[Total Non-Current Liabilities 4,541,188,572.58 4,095,159,180.20
Total Equities and Non-current Liabilities 5,991,188,572.58 5,110,159,180.20
ASSETS
(Non current Assets:
Property, Plant and Equipment (Gross) 4 68,764,546.01 68,143,112.21
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (42,335,255.63) (34,428.491.41)
Net Fixed Assets 26,429,290.38 33,714,620.80
Project Expenditure (WIP) 5 6,092,725,068.83 5,230,975,614.96
Total Non-Current Assets 6,119,154,359.21 5,264,690,235.76
Current assets:
Advances and Deposits 6 13,343,121.00 71,105,399.24
Cash and bank balances 7 9,571,644.02 1,181,025.47
22,914,765.02 72,286,424.71
149,638,936.65 221,758,224.27
Withholding tax payable 1,241,615.00 5,059,256.00
Sub-Total 150,880,551.65 226,817,480.27
Net Current assets (127,965,786.63) (154,531,055.56)
|TOTAL ASSETS 5,991,188,572.58 5,110,159,180.20

Significant accounting policies & Notes to A/C

Schedule 1-10 form integral part of these financial stz

~— \
Sudip Khadka J
Finance Manager

Date: 2078-09-29.
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

9331t 7 933 aififes ufdrdeet

\ ’
- %
Devesh Prasai
Director

As per our report on even date

CA. Anish Gyawali®
Pariner
G & G Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

INCOME STATEMENT

For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2078
Amount in NRs.
F.Y. F.Y.
2077178 2076177

Particulars Schedule

Income - -

Total " -
‘EXEENS§§

Administrative & General Expenses - -
Depreciation charges = =

Total - -

Net Operating Profit/ (Loss) of the year - -

Up To Previous Year Profit/(loss) - -

Loss carried forward to Balance Sheet - -

Significant accounting policies & Notes to A/C 10
As per our report on even datg = .
Schedule 1-10 form integral part of these financial statements. S NG

* \ \ b 'ﬂg\'@( N /&,
Sudip Khadka e esh Prasai CA. Anish Gyawali
Finance Manager ) Director Partner
G & G Associates
Chartered Accountants

Date: 2078-08-29.
Place: Kathmandu
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2078

Particulars

F.Y. 2077/78

F.Y. 2076/77

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit(Loss) of the Year

Add: Depreciation
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
before change in working capital

Cash Flow from changes in working capital

Decreased(Increased) in Current Assets
Increased(Decreased) in Current Liabilities

Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)

ICASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investment in Fixed and Tangible Assets
Project Expenses( Work-in-progress)
|Add: Depreciation

Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)

Increase/Decrease in Loan

Cash Flow From Financing Activities ( C )

57,762,278.24
(75,936,928.62)

16,889,332.88
12,561,352.77

(18,174,650.38)

29,450,685.65

(621,433.80)
(861,749,453.87)
7.906,764.22

(261,254.00)
(833,876,634.80)
10,243,028.87

(854,464,123.45)

(823,894,859.93)

435,000,000.00
446,029,392.38

790,182,664.88

881,029,392.38

790,182,664.88

otal Cash Generated in this year (A+B+C) B,380,618.55 (4,261,509.40)
Opening cash and bank balance 1,181,025.47 5,442,534.87
[Cash and Bank Balance at the End of the Year 9,571,644.02 1,181,025.47
Significant accounting policies & Notes to A/C 10

Schedule 1-10 form integral part of these financial statements.

Sudip Khadka
Finance Manager

Date: 2078-09-29.
Place: Kathmandu

9331t 7 933 aififes uftrdeet

As per our report on even _d_il'fq___'j-" N

Deéesh Prasai

Director

CA. Anish Gyawali
Partner

G & G Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Singati Hydro Energy Lid.
Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 Ashad 2078

Amount in NRs.
Particulars Share Capital | Accumulated Total
Profit or loss

Balance as at 1 Shrawan 2077 1,015,000,000.00 - 1,015,000,000.00
Changes in accounting policies:

Profit/(Loss) for the year = - =
Dividends - - -
rlssue of Share Capital 435,000,000.00 - 435,000,000.00
Transferred to Sundry Creditors - - -
As at 31 Ashad 2078 1,450,000,000.00 - 1,450,000,000.00

Significant accounting policies & Notes to account- Schedule 10

As per our report on even date
Schedule 1-10 form integral part of these financial statements. G

Deﬁf&s‘; CA. Anish Gyawall

Director Partner
G & G Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sudip Khadka
Finance Manager

Date: 2078-08-29.
Place: Kathmandu
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

Schedule annexed to and forming part of the financial statements as at 31 Ashad 2078 (15th July 2021)

Schedule 1: Share Capital

Particulars As at 2078/03/31 | As at 2077/03/31

Authorised Share Capital

20,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 2,000,000,000.00 2,000,000,000.00
|lssued Share Capital

14,500,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 1,450,000,000.00 1,450,000,000.00
Paid-Up Share Capital

14,500,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 1,450,000,000.00 1,015,000,000.00
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

Schedule annexed to and forming part of the financial statements as at 31 Ashad 2078 (15th July 2021)

Schedule 2: Long Term Loan

Particulars

As at 2078/03/31

As at 2077/03/31

1 |Term Loan

Civil Bank Ltd

Century Commercial Bank Ltd
Janata Bank Nepal Ltd
Kumari Bank Ltd.

3,742,692,355.06

3,295,977,684.09

882,193,060.09
712,102,136.08
574,204,710.21
646,180,000.00

789,163,910.29
593,176,060.60
508,117,036.54
581,004,088.05

Bridge Gap Loan IPO

Lumbini Bikash Bank Ltd. 110,633,742.33 100,000,000.00
Mahalaxmi Bikash Bank Ltd. 110,430,710.71 100,000,000.00
Prabhu Bank Ltd. 199,980,828.56 199,980,828.56
Siddhartha Bank Ltd. 287,766,587.10 255,484,657.75
Mega Bank Ltd 219,200,579.98 169,051,092.30
Schedule 3: Bridge Gap Loan
2 |Bridge Gap Loan 798,496,217.52 799,181,496.11
Bridge Gap Loan - Project 798,496,217.52 373,181,496.11

426,000,000.00

Total

4,541,188,572.58

4,085,159,180.20
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

FY 2077.78
Schedule 5: Work-In-Progress
X As at Addition During As at
rasmne 2078/03/31 this Year 2077/03/31
5.1. Land & Land Development 72,279,644.11 16,584,100.00 55,695,544.11
5.2. Environment Mitigation and Social Cost 134,993,788.15 16,484,147.50 118,509,640.65
3.3. Project Management Sup & Engineering 412,563,616.80 76,559,771.15 336,003,845 65
5.4. Preliminary Expenses 69,460,868.22 62,100.00 £9,398,768.22
5.5. Transmission Line and Substation Expenses 62,340,320.86 17,700,795.52 44,639,525.34
5.8. Infrastructure Development - Access Road 198,539,036.42 25,544,517.00 172,994,519.42
5.7. Interest During Construction 1,289,963,961.85 468,976,405.10 820,987 ,556.75
5.8. Civil Construction Works 2,790,811, 407.29 205,623,845.07 2,585,187 ,562.22
5.9, Office Building & Equipments 25,985,003.63 - 25,985,003.63
5.10. Hydro-mechanical Works 340,540,932.11 34,098,362.53 306,442,569.58
5.11. Electromechanical Works 695,246,489.39 115,410.00 695,131,079.38
Grand Total 6,092,725,068.83 861,749,453.87 |  5,230,975,614.96
Sub Schedules -
As at Addition During |As at
§.1. Land & Land Development 2078/03/31 this Year __|2077/03/31
Land 41,134,385.86 15,012,300.00 26,122,085.86
Land Lease 2,817,234.25 446,800.00 2,370,434.25
Compensation For Land 2,039,045.00 1,125,000.00 914,045.00
Sorung Khola Settlement Expenses 5,000,000.00 - 5,000,000.00
Compensation Land to Nepal Government 21,288,979.00 - 21,288,979.00
Sub-total 72,279,644.11 16,584,100.00 55,695,544.11
. — - As at Addition During As at
5.2. Environment Mitigation and Social Cost 2078/03/31 this Year 2077103131
Business Promotion Expenses 1,069,999.98 - 1,069,999.98
Project Promotion Expenses 25,584,459.00 270,000.00 25,314,459.00
EIA Expenditure 3,144,241.00 - 3,144,241.00
Social Welfare Expenses 22,407,803.28 5,161,295.20 17,246,508.08
Tree Cutting & Plantation Expenses 2,089,734.00 103,110.00 1,986,624.00
H.D.E.P Pipe for Irrigation Local Support 317,805.85 - 317,805.85
Peltricset Settelment Expenses 10,000,000.00 - 10,000,000.00
CSR Expenses 24,287 968.35 - 24,287,968.35
Peltric Set Settelment 6,400,000.00 3,900,000.00 2,500,000.00
EIA Related Work Social 38,787,776.69 7,049,742.30 31,738,034.39
|EE Study Expenses 904,000.00 - 904,000.00
Sub-total 134,993,788.15 16,484,147.50 118,509,640.65
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

FY 2077.78
As at Addition During As at

Particulars 2078/03/31 this Year 2077/03/31
5.3. Project Management Sup & Engineering

Staff Salary and Allowances 161,252,954 .68 19,394,719.00 141,858,235.68
Bank Charge 1,729,593.01 - 1,729,593.01
Consultation Fees 8,421,208.00 122,600.00 8,298,608.00
Electricity expenses 13,532,115.86 1,834,887.00 11,697,228.86
Daily Allowances/wages 4,493 541.99 148,000.00 4,345,641.99
Equipment Hire & Repair Expenses 32,121.85 - 32,121.85
First Aid and Medical Expenses 2,124,410.00 37,474.00 2,086,936.00
Food & Accommodations 10,905,408.81 1,672,347.00 9,233,061.81
Fuel & Lubricant Expenses 11,410,820.39 1,613,366.83 9,797 453.56
Group Accidental Insurane Expn 1,320,436.32 - 1,320,436.32
Local Management Expenses 81,594.00 - 81,594.00
Miscelleneous Expenses 289,174.03 - 289,174.03
Project Travelling Expenses 3,442,819.00 134,620.00 3,308,199.00
Rent Site 1,412,937.08 84,444.00 1,328,493.08
Repair & Maintenance 2,218,675.10 295,698.00 1,922,977.10
Site Expenses 808,914.00 - 808,914.00
Transportation Expenses 1,075,029.90 13,560.00 1,061,469.90
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance Expenses 15,174,248.63 1,418,330.24 13,755,918.39
Security Expenditure 88,000.00 - 88,000.00
Project Sup and Mgnt - PL 2068-070 509,973.23 - 509,973.23
Project Sup and Mgnt - Pl 2070/071 1,444,285.56 - 1,444,285.56
Project Sup and Mgnt - P1 2071/072 3,666,298.43 - 3,666,298.43
Website Development Expenses 146,900.00 22,600.00 124,300.00
Computer & Telephone Networking 191,640.19 81,633.46 110,006.73
Affiliation Cost 139,000.00 47,000.00 92,000.00
Audit Fees 575,650.00 113,000.00 462,650.00
Cleaning Service 201,600.00 - 201,600.00
Depreciation 40,307,530.79 7,906,764.22 32,400,766.57
Government Taxes and Fees 2,545,580.60 332,275.00 2,213,305.60
Kitchen Materials Expenses 626,507.00 187,235.00 439,272.00
Legal Expenses 1,200,350.00 51,250.00 1,149,100.00
Meeting Allowances 4,623,996.00 1,252,996.00 3,371,000.00
Meeting Expenses 809,247.94 14,000.00 795,247.94
News Paper 78,850.00 8,800.00 70,050.00
Office Furnishing 3,138,961.77 56,217.78 3,083,743.99
Office Rent Expenses 9,430,760.00 1,799,978.00 7,630,782.00
Office Supply & Miscelleneous Expn. 2,655,173.17 562,514.50 2,092,658.67
Refreshmentftiffin Expn 3,007,437.00 608,174.00 2,398,263.00
Stationery Expenses 1,292,205.55 154,609.30 1,137,596.25
Telephone & Internet Expenses 2,534,549.15 654,951.00 1,879,598.15
Vehical Insurance Expenses 1,320,063.92 161,687.71 1,158,376.21
AC Fitting Charge 101,700.00 - 101,700.00
Advertisement Expenditure-Mgnt 1,990,147.00 785,282.00 1,204,865.00
Allowances to Director 9,221,166.00 780,000.00 8,441,166.00
Local Travel Expenses 20,437.00 1,000.00 19,437.00
Office Expenses 118,744.00 111,650.00 7,004.00

A

i\

_____ oeetaflotee (8 Riardl 31531 Soioff for.



Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

FY 2077.78
Photocopy & Printing Expenses 588,524.04 39,311.20 549,212.84
Pollution Expenses 19,200.00 - 19,200.00
Watchman Allowances 153,600.00 - 153,600.00
Water & Electricity Expenses 49,800.00 - 49,800.00
Medical Expenses 181,522.00 5,475.00 176,047.00
Wages Expenses 870,485.00 89,494.00 780,881.00
Bank Charges Project Mgmt 2,221,129.76 973,268.91 1,247,860.85
Core Drilling Expenses 1,251,475.00 B 1,251,475.00
Festival Expenses 470,465.00 429,960.00 40,505.00
Financial Consultancy Fee 1,988,800.00 - 1,988,800.00
Foreign Travelling Expenses 12,429,941.00 - 12,429,941,00
Generation Licence Fee 6,500,000.00 - 6,500,000.00
Monitoring & Bill Verification Expenses 8,572,745.00 1,908,700.00 6,663,045.00
PPA Expenses- Project Mgm 552,000.00 - 552,000.00
Project Design Drawing Mgmt 2,627,250.00 - 2,627,250.00
SRT Survey Work Expenses 548,050.00 - 548,050.00
Survey Equipment Expenses 53,194.75 - 53,194.75
Survey Work Expenses 339,000.00 - 339,000.00
Commission Expenses 78,625.00 - 78,625.00
Trainning & Development Expn 45,500.00 - 45,500.00
AGM Expenses 532,118.00 73,203.00 458,915.00
DDA of Capacity Uparadation 559,350.00 - 559,350.00
Review of Detailed Design, Construction Drawing 7,910,000.00 3,084,335.00 4,825,665.00
Grading Fee Expenses 655,400.00 226,000.00 428,400.00
IPO Commission Charge Expenses 500,000.00 125,000.00 375,000.00
NEPSE SEBON Comission Expenses 471,756.00 46,841.00 424 915.00
NFRS Conversion Fee 339,000.00 - 339,000.00
MNEPSE Fee and Commission 840,000.00 840,000.00 -
Bank Loan Rating Fees 1,017,000.00 1,017,000.00
CDS and Clearing Fee 5,740,780.00 5,740,780.00 -
Project Insurance 8,588,020.00
Staff Medical Insurance 576,864.30 196,504.00 380,360.30
Underwriting Commission Exp 9,787,500.00 7,612,500.00 2,175,000.00
Audio Visualvideo Graphics of Singati Hydro 169,500.00 - 169,500.00
Financial Projection Fee 62,150.00 33,800.00 28,250.00
IPO Process Fees and Charges 498,365.00 108,365.00 390,000.00
Parking Charge for Vehicle 143,000.00 37,700.00 105,300.00
RTS Fee 18,750.00 18,750.00 -
SEBON Fees 2,900,000.00 2,900,000.00 -
Sub-total 412,563,616.80 67,971,751.15 336,003,845.65

As at Addition During As at

5.4. Preliminary Expenses 2078/03/31 this Year 2077/03/31
Pre Operating - Pl - 2066-067 219,489.00 - 219,489.00
Pre Operating - P! - 2067-068 958,203.46 - 958,203.46
Pre Operating - PL - 2068-069 933,878.16 933,878.16
Detail Study Works 5,200,080.00 - 5,200,080.00
Equipment Hire Charge 1,150,000.00 1,150,000.00
Feasibility Expensed 1,200,300.00 1,200,300.00
Field Visit Expenses 331,118.00 - 331,118.00
Insurance Premium 120,148.60 - 120,148.60
Government Charge & fee 11,062,100.00 62,100.00 11,000,000.00
License Fees 32,864,000.00 - 32,864,000.00
PPA Expenses 2,620,000.00 - 2,620,000.00
Pre Feasibility Expenses 310,420.00 - 310,420.00
Survey Work Expenses 1,459,534.00 1,459,534.00
DDA Expenditure 2,287,883.00 - 2,287,883.00
Drilling Expenditure .(_// 2.246,214.00 5 2.246,214.00
Project Design & Drawin, 6,497,500.00 - 6,497,500.00
Sub-total 69,460,868.22 £2,100.00 69,398,768.22
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

FY 2077.78

As at Addition During As at
5.5. Transmission Line and Substation Exp 2078/03/31 this Year 2077/03/31
Line System Operations 75,500.00 - 75,500.00
Transmission Line Expenses 27,857,198.30 6,391,774.80 21,465,423.50
Transportation Cost for Transmission Line 448,400.00 45,000.00 403,400.00
Electrical ltem Expenses 1,540,784.72 368,901.44 1,170,883.28
Transfermor Maintainance B,475.00 - 8,475.00
Transformor - 250 KV for Transmission Line 1,130,000.00 - 1,130,000.00
Transmission Pole 811,000.00 171,000.00 640,000.00
Earthing Copper Conductor 4,419 565.60 - 4,418,565.60
Earthing Material 116,164.00 - 116,164.00
Lc Charrges and Commission Transmission Work 14,684.00 - 14,684.00
NEA Charges and Misc Exp 374,800.64 - 374,800.64
Scada and Communication System Expenses 226,000.00 - 226,000.00
Switchyard & Substation Expenses 5,841,260.34 304,638.28 5,536,622.06
Communication Equipment 4,125,012.00 - 4,125,012.00
Ct, Vt Expenses 2,993,203.51 - 2,993,203.51
Custom Charge for Transmission Line 200,931.00 = 200,931.00
Energy Meter 1,436,795.00 - 1,436,795.00
Optical Fiber 280,262.50 - 280,262.50
Transit Insurance for CT, Pt 8,720.25 - B,729.25
Transit Insurance for TL 19,100.00 6,026.00 13,074.00
Transmission Line Work Singati Lomosangu 8,246,584.00 8,246,584.00 -
Disconnector and Lighting Arrestor TL 2,165,871.00 2,165,871.00 =
Sub-total 62,340,320.86 17,700,795.52 44,639,525.34

As at Addition During As at
5.6. Infrastructure Development - A Road 2078/03/31 this Year 2077103131
Access Road 26,889,235.00 - 26,889,235.00
Access Road Expenses 171,128,344.53 25,544,517.00 145,583 827.53
Insurance-Access Road ,Camp House Bailey Bridge 406,884.75 - 406,884.75
Material for Infrastructure 114,572.14 - 114,572.14
Sub-total 196,539,036.42 25,544,517.00 172,994,519.42

As at Addition During As at
5.7. Interest During Construction 2078/03/31 this Year 2077/03/31
Interest Expenses 13,076,378.42 - 13,076,378.42
Loan Management Fee 36,413, 617.87 - 36,413,617.87
Term Loan Interest 1,016,617,105.10 397,935,554.26 618,681,550.84
Interest on B.G. Loan 129,394,553.77 37,271,387.90 92,123,165.87
Documentation Charges 224,550.00 - 224 550.00
Agency Fee 5,748,145.48 - 5,748,145.48
Interest on Bridge Gap Century 4,529,982.42 873,010.82 3,656,971.60
Interest Mega Against IPO 81,137 333.07 32,210,656.40 48,926,676.67
Loan Management Fee IPO Loan 2,136,500.00 - 2,136,500.00
Interest Kumari BG Loan 685,795.72 685,795.72 =
Sub-total 1,289,963,961.85 468,976,405.10 820,987,556.75

As at Addition During As at
5.8. Civil Construction Works 2078/03/31 this Year 2077/03/31
Disel Plastic Dhum 56,500.00 - 56,500.00
Headrace Pipe Allingment 17,483,674.40 - 17,483,674.40
Insurance Tunnel-G.P.A, 2,576,797.80 - 2,576,797.80
Insurance Tunnel Project 11,205,113.90 - 11,205,113.90
Civil Works -Ramechhap Sherpa 1,018,325,955.91 50,648,460.30 967 676,495.61
Explosive Supply Charge 156,786,302.41 - 155,786,302.41
Lab Test Charge 16,200.00 - 16,200.00
Transportation for Generator 95,000.00 - 95,000.00
Tunnel Works-RJ/Surya 1,553,843, 662.66 129,856,165.56 1,423,987,497 10
Hydrology Expenses 50,000.12
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.

Kathmandu, Nepal
FY 2077.78

Camp House 3,345,633.14 - 3,345,633.14
Insurance Civil Works 1,219,517.97 1,219,517.97
Misc Construction Works Powerhouse 170,800.00 - 170,800.00
Powerhouse Material 1,408,145.24 684 912.47 723,232.77
Safety Material 794,797.00 - 794,797.00
Civil Works Of Substation Work 3,200,869.39 3,200,869.39 -
Project Development Expenses 21,232,437.35 21,232,437.35 -
Sub-total 2,790,811,407.29 205,623,845.07 | 2,585,187,562.22

As at Addition During As at
5.9. Office Building & Equipments 2078/03/31 this Year 2077103131
Office Camp & Facility Expenses 24,826,614.19 - 24,826,614.19
Sanitary & Plumbing Expenses 1,143,380.44 u 1,143,380.44
Transportation Charge for Sanitary Item 15,000.00 - 15,000.00
Sub-total 25,985,003.63 - 25,985,003.63

As at Addition During As at
5.10. Hydro-mechanical Works 2078/03/31 this Year 2077/03/31
Insurance for Steel Plates 50,108.72 - 50,108.72
L/c Commission and Charges Exp.HM 484,556.29 - 484,556.29
Steel Plate -HM Works 96,414,080.85 - 96,414,080.85
Transportation Charge for Steel Plate 16,967,159.63 783,631.20 16,183,528.43
Penstock Pipe Fabrication and Erection Work Cream 207,306,234.82 3272532333 174,580,911.49
Pipe Transportation Work 16,906,324.00 589,408.00 16,316,916.00
Transit Insurance for Penstock Pipe 129,087.80 - 129,067.80
Custom Charges-HM 1.400,382.00 - 1,400,382.00
Custom Clear and Misc Exp-HM 176,618.00 - 176,618.00
Local Handeling Works Hm 706,400.00 - 706,400.00
Sub-total 340,540,932.11 34,098,362.53 306,442,569.58

As at Addition During As at
5.11. Electromechanical Works 2078/03/31 this Year 2077/03/31
L/C Charge and Bank Charge for EM 3,976,921.00 - 3,976,921.00
Custom Charges -EM 13,372,869.14 115,410.00 13,257,459.14
Custom Clearance and Misc Exp-EM 736,753.00 - 736,753.00
Electromechanical Works Hunan 667,430,329.96 - 667,430,329.96
Em Accessories Expenses 542,971.69 - 542,971.69
Exchange Loss 4,703,870.82 - 4,703,870.82
Insurance for EM Erection i 4,482,773.78 - 4,482,773.78
Sub-total i <\ 695,246,489.39 115,410.00 695,131,079.39
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

Schedule annexed to and forming part of the financial statements as at 31 Ashad 2078 (15th July 2021)

Schedule 6: Advances & Deposits

Advance Cream Hydel Pvt.Ltd

Mobilization Advance -Ramechhap Sherpa
Advance R.J./ Surya Construction

Advance Yashoda Devi Construction

4 Advance To Management

Advance Manahari Sapkota

Advance Bhim Krishna Udash

] Advance to Other Project

Advance Sangu Khola Jalabidyut Aayojana
Advance Chandra Bdr Thami -Chokti Lagu
Advance Ankhu Khola Jalavidhyut Compan:

Particulars As at 2078/03/31 As at 2077/03/31

1 Advance To Staff 248,121.00 753,020.00
Advance Lal Bahadur Thami 29,731.00 15,848.00
Advance Bhupal Pd Singh Tajpuriya 117,166.00 78,400.00
Advance Gyan Bdr Karki - 23,486.00
Advance Jay Prakash Yadav - 3,802.00
Advance Bibek Pandey - 10,320.00
Advance Sunita Shiwakoti - 150,000.00
Advance Ashok Panthi 25,224.00 238,484.00
Advance Belov Paj Gautam - 12,797.00
Advance Jeevan Basnet - 1,500.00
Advance Kali Bdr Gurung 48,000.00 8,000.00
Advance Mohamad Abbas Ansari - 23,745.00
Advance Shiva Bdr Thapa 87,327.00
Advance Shyam Kishor Yadav - 7,078.00
Advance Rishab Bajracharya - 49,432.00
Advance Surya Pandey - 30,000.00
Advance Shyam Pd Sharma - 12,801.00
Advance Suraj Pandey 15,000.00 -
Advance Rajendra Napit 13,000.00 -

2 Advance Land - 6,490,828.49
Advacne Land-Krishna Bdr Khatri - 150,000.00
Advance Bishnu Kumar Panday 40,000.00
Advance Karma Kumari ShiwakotiLand - 38,080.00
Advance, Land- Bal Bahadur Sodari - 15,000.00
Advance Land-Belov Raj Gautam - 3,245,781.48
Advance Land -Chandra Kumari Panday - 20,000.00
Advance Land Devi Kumari Budhathoki - 43,100.00
Advance, Land -Dhan Bahadur Khatri - 19,000.00
Advance Land Double Pandey - 138,000.00
Advance Land Krishnamaya Budhathoki - 78,016.00
Advance Land-Krishna Maya Panday - 12,167.00
Advance, Land- Kul Bahadur Budhathoki - 100,000.00
Advance Land- Nar Bdr Shiwakoti - 8,668.00
Advance Land Parmananda Budhathoki - 6,191.00
Advance Land , Pokchi Tamang - 41,250.00
Advance Land- Sachitra Bdr Budhathoki - 5,060.00
Advance Land Sanjay Kumar Shah - 30,000.00
Advance Land Sukhman Thami - 79,580.00
Advance , Manahari Sapkota-Land 2,381,935.00
Advane Land Mithu Kumari Budhathoki - 30,000.00
Advane Ratan Bdr Budhathoki Land - 9,000.00

3 Advance To Contractor - 43,849,286.46

22,500,000.00
12,055,281.31
9,294,005.15
1,543,643.00

40,643.00
1,503,000.00

10,000,000.00

12,200,000.00

10,000,000.00

1,500,000.00
700,000.00
10,000,000.00
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

Particulars As at 2078/03/31 As at 2077/03/31
Margin And Deposit 2,695,000.00 5,385,642.29
Bank Margin 2,500,000.00 2,440,625.00
Bank Margin at Civil Bank Ltd - 2,750,017.29
Deposited at DOED 155,000.00 155,000.00
Security Deposit for H20 Gas 40,000.00 40,000.00
Other Advances 400,000.00 882,979.00
Advance Deerwalk Autp Service Pvt.Ltd. 400,000.00 -
Advance for TOD Meter - 476,000.00
Rent - 405,000.00
Advance Mandeep Khanal - 1,979.00
Total 13,343,121.00 71,105,399.24

Schedule 7: Cash & Bank Balances

Particulars As at 2078/03/31 As at 2077/03/31
Cash in Hand -Petty Cas B0.00 1,078.00
Bank Accounts 9,571,564.02 1,179,947.47
Century Commercial Bank -Singati-0020020011701 157,774.64 23,930,320
Century Commercial Bank 43,625.50 569,207.55
Civil Bank Ltd-00210009258013 5,139,005.44 256,416.25
Prabhu Bank Ltd 1,780,916.97 6,760.00
Prime Commercial Bank Ltd. 4,925.00 4,925.00
Mahalaxmi Bikash Bank Ltd. 24,900.45 e
Lumbini Bikash Bank Ltd. 158,022.89 9,351.47
Global Ime Bank 1,423.13 -
Mega Bank Ltd. 986,003.47 309,356.90
Siddhartha Bank Ltd. 415,247.82 =
Kumari Bank Ltd 859,718.71 -
Total 9,571,644.02 1,181,025.47
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

Schedule annexed to and forming part of the financial statements as at 31 Ashad 2078

Schedule 8: Creditors & Accounts Payables

Particulars As at 2078/03/31 As at 2077/03/31
Other Payable 13,597,503.20 22,723,150.63
Payable, Audit Fees 111,500.00 111,500.00
Payable , Rudra Bdr, Khatri 12,000.00 12,000.00
Payable Amarsons International 50,285.00 230,465.64
Payable Anand Trade 476,703.74 169,766.27
Payable ANS Trade & Suppliers - 487,813.00
Payable Baibhab Power Nepal Ltd. 6,596,354.02 10,334,247.00
Payable Bishajmani Pradhan - 210,000.00
Payable Bm Enterprises 67,235.00 -
Payable CE Hydromechanicalwork Pvt.Ltd - 1,382,695.21
Payable Chandra Bdr Thami 500,000.00 -
Payable Clean Energy Consultants 763,775.00 135,200.00
Payable Cream Hydel Pvt.Ltd 391,000.00 4,887,535.78
Payable Deerwalk Auto Service. 42,102.00 248 566.47
Payable for Transportation Steel Plate - 2,330,067.50
Payable Eastern Electrical Enterprises 174,020.00 -
Payable Ganesh Khatri 29,700.00 -
Payable Gaurishankar Media Pvt.Ltd. 49,283.00 -
Payable Gita Pradhan - 300,000.00
Payable Good Automobile Pvt.Ltd. - 50,267 .66
Payable Karki Multi Trading Concern Pvt.Ltd. 15,322.80 181,777.45
Payable Kasthamandap Automotive Pvt.Ltd. - 324,885.00
Payable Keshab Devi Pradhan - 300,000.00
Payable Mega Capital Markets Ltd 15,938.00 -
Payable Machinary and Electric Pvt.Lid 45,694.94 59,257.20
Payable Nepal Environment & Development - 492,000.00
Payable New Vivek Auto 10,863.00 10,863.00
Payable Pink Rose Advertisement Service 7.805.00 -
Payable Prizma Engineering Workshop 45,482 50 -
Payable Qiankang Allonward Hydro 104,819.00 -
Payable Sahil Automobiles 7,996.00 14,662.50
Payable Sawaladevi Oil Store Pvt.Ltd - 160,639.95
Payable Sim Ghattekhola Laghu Jalabidhut 1,896,267.00 -
Payable Site Office 537,476.20 -
Payable S.N. Enterprises - 288,941.00
Payable, Staff Salary 1,414,681.00 -
Payable Sundar Khadka 37,800.00 -
Payable Wages 58,400.00 -
Sundry Creditors 135,000.00

Payable Management

Payable To Staff

Payable Bibek Pandey
Payable -Leave Allowance
Payable Narayan Poudel
Payable, Ramesh Adhikari
Payable Ramesh Bhandari
Payable, Rangaraj Thapa
Payable, Umesh Shah
Payable Salary Site Staff
Payable Shrawan Bhandari
Payable Shyam Kishor Yadav
Payable Sudip Khadka
Payable Prakash Magar

Payable Land Belove Raj Gauta

11,028,900.00

19,466,600.00

Payable Belove Raj Gautam jj/' \
-

5,212,255.51 1,105,671.00

91,640.00 4,600.00

720,673.00 795,075.00

- 204,000.00

63,750.00 89,250.00

- 3,916.00

- 6,505.00

- 2,325.00
566,095.00 -
58,400.00 -
58,537.00 &
17,000.00 "
7,965.00 =
183,887.00 -

3,443,298.51




4 Retension Monev, Payable 119,800,277.94 178,462,802.64
Retension R.J. Construction -Access Road - 148,036.00
Retension Ramechhap Sherpa Construction-Civil 13,558 ,665.50 42,817,539.50
Retension R.J. /Surya Construction JV Tunnel 33,117,708.55 60,371,862,55
Retension Cream Hydel Pvt.Lid. 9,172,838.28 7.724,815.98
Retension Yashoda Devi Construction Pvt.Ltd. - 3,449,484.00
Retension Hunan Allonward(5% Cod, 5% After 1year) 63,951,064.61 63,951,064.61
Total 149,638,936.65 221,758,224.27
Schedule 9: Tax & TDS Payable
Particulars As at 2078/03/31 As at 2077/03/31
TDS on Misc Payable 151,713.00 2,924,691.00
TDS on Salary 520,273.00 1,475,380.00
TDS on Service Charge and Fees 471,689.00 511,917.00
TDS On Audit Fee Payable 2,250.00 7,800.00
TDS on Land Lease 5,700.00 49,480.00
TDS on House Rent £9,990.00 £9,988.00
Total 1,241,615.00 5,059,256.00

_____ wiweptafiogee (9 Riorch 8153 Soroff .




SINGATIHYDRO ENERGY LTD.
Kathmandu

For the Financial year 2077/78
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND INCOME STATEMENT

SCHEDULE No. 10: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Corporate Information
Singati Hydro Energy Ltd is a Public limited company registered with office of Company
Registered on 2075/03/06 (Initially registered as Private Limited Company on
72937/066/067). It has entered into PPA for development and generation of 25 MW hydro
power project. The project was awarded by Government of Nepal under tender process and

known as Super 6 project. The Company has commenced its commercial production of electricity
from Shrawan 17-, 2078 B.S

The company was listed on Nepal Stock Exchange (NEPSE) as SHEL during the current year. The
first transaction of the company in the stock exchange was made on 2078-01-15 at the initial
price of Rs. 300. Last Transaction Price stands at Rs 433 at Ashadh 31, 2078.

2. Approval of Financial Statements by Board of Directors
The accompanied financial statements have been adopted by the board of directors in its

meeting dated 2078-09-29 and recommended for its approval in the upcoming annual general
meeting of shareholders.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are

set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the year presented, unless
otherwise stated.

A. Basis of Preparation
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual
basis, in accordance with the Nepal Accounting Standards (NAS applicable before NFRS),
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2063 and other relevant laws.

The applicable financial reporting framework for the company (being having borrowing
of minimum of NRs 500 million) for the FY 2077/78 is Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS), however, the conversion of financial reporting framework into NFRS
compliant framework is not done and has not been complied with for the preparation of
financial statements of this fiscal year.

B. Use of estimates
The preparation of the
Accounting Princi
assumptions th
contingent liabi

ncial statements in ::onfo;;mity with Generally Accepted
requires that the management makes estimates and
.@?ported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of
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amounts of revenue and expenses during the reported period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates, but that difference is not expected to be significant.

C. Revenue Recognition
The company recognizes revenue when it is probable that the amount will be received by
the company. Currently, the company is in construction phase and have not started
commercial operation, revenue is not recognized.

D. Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation

i) Property, Plant and Equipment are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation
except otherwise stated.

if) The Company follows the policy of capitalizing all direct cost relating to the acquisition
and installation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

iii) Depreciable assets that are available for use are depreciated as per procedures & rates
as required by the Income Tax Act 2058.

iv) No depreciation is provided for assets not available for use i.e. Work in Progress

v) Items of fixed assets which can is intended to be used separately from project work is
reported as PPE and related depreciation thereof is capitalized as WIP Project cost.

E. Administrative and other general expenditure

Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis. Management considers that all of the
expenditures are incurred for attaining objectives of power production which necessarily
requires construction of power plant. Accordingly all of the expenses directly contribute
in construction of project. With this assumption, the company has followed policy to
accumulate administrative and general expenses as Project Management Support and
Engineering cost which is shown as part of Work in Progress of project rather than
expending the general expenditure to income statement. Accumulated amount of Project
Management Support and Engineering cost shall be capitalized as cost of fixed assets on
completion of construction of project.

F. Capitalization of borrowing costs and other expenditure
Interest on bridge gap loan and other expenditure had been deferred during construction
stage which shall be capitalized as per Nepal Accounting Standard.

G. Contingent Liabilities
No provision is made for a liability which is contingent in nature but if material, the same
is disclosed by way of note to the accounts.

H. Related Party Transactions

Transaction with related party has been disclosed on accordance with Nepal Accounting
Standard.

1. Tax provision
Company has a policy to recognize provision for tax as per prevailing Income Tax Act,
2058.

]. Going Concern Jjg D,

The financial state
concern.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Share Capital & Call in Advance

The authorized Share Capital of company is NRs. 2,000,000,000; issued Capital NRs.
1,450,000,000. The Company's capital has increased by NPR 435,000,000 during the year as a
result of Initial Public Offering (IPO). Initial Public Offering of the 1,450,000 units of shares were
made for project affected locals from 2077-10-04 to 2077-10-18 and 2,900,000 units of shares
to the general public (including staffs and Mutual Fund) from 2077-12-06 to 2077-12-10. The
paid-up capital of the company is NPR 1,450,000,000 at the end of the year.

Depreciation/Amortization of tangible and intangible assets

Administrative assets and other depreciable which are put to use are depreciated as per
procedures & rates as required by the Income Tax Act 2058. The depreciation policy adopted
by the company is not in accordance with NAS 6 “Property, plant & Equipment” which requires
estimation of useful life of assets for charging depreciation.

WIP assets are not depreciated as they are not available for use. Depreciation related to
administrative fixed assets is deferred for capitalization as project cost.

Advance to other projects
The company is yet to obtain certificate for the investment made in Ankhu Khola Jalavidhyut
Company for Rs. 10 Million.

Income Tax Liability
As the company is engaged in the construction and does not generate any income during the
period hence tax liability does not arise.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax assets has not been recognized in current year as there is no virtual certainty with
convincing evidence that such assets would be recoverable / set off against future profits.

Retirement Benefits
The company is in construction stage and majority of staffs are on contract basis. Thus, the
company has not recognized liability of the Employee retirements benefits.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign Exchange transactions are recorded at the exchange rate fixed by the Nepal Rastra Bank
on the date of transaction. None of the monetary item are translated at foreign exchange rate of
balance sheet date.

Related Party Transaction
As required by Nepal Accounting Standard 16 “Related Party Disclosures”.
(i) Disclosure of related party transactions entered into with the related parties during the
year along with related balances as at 315t Ashad, 2078 are as under:

Particular Account Heading Amount Related By
Ankhukhola Jalabidyut | Loan & Advance 10000000 | Promoter Share Holder
Company Ltd.

Batu Lamichhane Salary and Meeting 406000 | Chairman
Allpwance
Ganesh Karki %‘a&d Meeting 4702000 | Executive-Director
[osance,
N _F

o
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Rajani Thapa Director Allowance 260000 | Director
and Meeting
Allowance
Dolma Lamini Director Allowance 300000 | Director
and Meeting
Allowance
Sudip Raj Gautam Director Allowance 308000 | Director-Representative
and Meeting of Baidhik Hydro
Allowance Investment Pvt. Ltd. _
Narendra Ballav Panth | Director Allowance 236000 | Director
and Meeting
Allowance
Devesh Prasai Director Allowance 244000 | Director
and Meeting
Allowance

I. Term Loan
During the current year the company has obtained Consortium Term Loan (Lead Bank Civil
Bank Limited) for financing its project construction.

J. Previous year figures
Previous year’s figures have been re- % ped or re-arranged, wherever necessary to facilitate
comparison.
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Head Office PAN: 301216742

G & G Anamnagar, Kathmandu - 29, Nepal +077-01-4102649
' * d O .977-071-415324

Branch Office y
Chartered Accountants Kalikanagar, Butwal-11, Rupandehi |© info@gandg.com.np

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SINGATI HYDRO ENERGY LIMITED

Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the financial statements of Singati Hydro Energy Limited, Kathmandu (the
‘company’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at Ashadh 32, 2079, and the income statement,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the company. Because of the
significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of this report, we have
not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on
these financial statements.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

As pronounced by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal, the company (having borrowings
above NRs 500 million) is required to prepare its general purpose financial statements in accordance
with Nepal Financial Reporting Standard (NFRS) from the financial year 2073/74.

However, the company has not prepared its financial statements in accordance with NFRS, but in
accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards and other generally accepted practices, The consequential
impact of not adopting NFRS is currently not ascertainable and could be material and pervasive.

Other Information
Management is responsible for the other information.

The other information comprises the financial or non-financial information included in the annual
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon, The annual report
is expected to be made available for our review after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, we will consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are

required to request management and those charged with governance to correct the material
misstatement.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the company or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

_____ et afostee (9
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the company’s financial statements in accordance with Nepal
Standards on Auditing and to issue an auditor’s report. However, because of the matters described in
the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we were notable to obtain sufficient appropriate
audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements.

We are independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i.  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Firm's internal control.

ili.  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv.  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Firm’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Firm to
cease to continue as a going concern.

v.  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on the Requirements of the Companies Act, 2063
Based on our audit on the requirements of the Companies Act, 2063, we report that:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;




Head Office PAN: 301216742

& G Mﬁ Anamnagar, Kathmandu - 29, Nepal +977-01-4102649
G O 977071415324

Branch Office

Chartered Accountantis Kalikanagar, Butwal-11, Rupandehi |© info@gandg.com.np

ii) In ouropinion, except for not preparing financial statements in accordance with NFRS, proper books
of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appears from our
examination of such books of accounts:

iii) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Income Statement and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

iv) To the best of our information and according to explanation given to us and from our examination
of the books of account of the company necessary for the purpose of our audit, we have not come
across cases where the board of directors or any representative or any employee of the company
have acted contrary to the provisions of laws relating to accounts or committed any
misappropriation t/)ﬁ_c_a_l_lied any loss or damage to the company.

CA. Anish Gyawali
Partner

G. & G. Associates,
Chartered Accountants

UDIN: 230113CA01222urmFr

Date: 2079/09/29
Place: Kathmandu
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Singati Hydro Energy Litd.

Nagpokhari, Kathmandu, Nepal

Financial Year 2078/79

Financial Statements

Audit Report
Balance Sheet
Income Statement
Cash Flow Statement
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

BALANCE SHEET
As at 32 Ashadh, 2079

t As at As at
1 Schedul
RS — 2079/03/32 2078/03/31

EQUITIES AND NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Egqui hareholders' Fund

Share Capital 1 1,450,000,000.00 1,450,000,000.00
Accumulated profit/ (loss) (45,000,556.12) -
Total Equity 1,404,999,443.88 1,450,000,000.00
MNon-Current Liabilities

Long Term Loan 2 4,549,889,806.06 3,742,692,355.06
Bridge Gap Loan 3 - 798,496,217.52
Total Non-Current Liabilities 4,549,889,806.06 4,541,188,572.58
Total Equities and Non-current Liabilities 5,954,889,249.94 5,991,188,572.58
ASSETS

Non current Assets:

Property. Plant and Equipment (Graoss) i 6,175397,884.54 68,764,546.01
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (243,376,826.07) (42,335,255.63)
Net Fixed Assets 5,932,021,058.47 26,429,290.38
Project Expenditure (WIP) 5 - 6,092,725,068.83
Financial Assets

Investment in Orbit Energy Pvt. Ltd 30,000,000.00 -
Total Non-Current Assets 5,962,021,058.47 6,119,154,359.2.
ICurrent assets:

Advances and Deposits 6 149,073,495.29 13,343,121.00
Cash and bank balances 7 3,607,243.01 9.571,644.02
Sub- total 152,680,738.30 22,914,765.02
Less: Current liabilities & provisions

Creditors & account payables 8 9,047,447.83 149,638,936.65
Withholding tax payable 9 765,099.00 1,241,615.00
Demand Loan 10 150,000,000.00 -
Sub-Total 159,812,546.83 150,880,551.65
Net Current assets (7,131,808.53) (127,965,786.63)
TOTAL ASSETS 5,954,889,249.94 5,991,188,572.58
Significant accounting policies & Notes to A/C 16

Schedule 1-16 form integral part of these financial statements.

T

||:mI Pd Sing Tajpuriya esh Prasai

Accountant Director

Date: 2079-059-29,
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
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Partner
G & G Associates

Chartered Accountants




Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

INCOME STATEMENT

For the year ended 32 Ashadh 2079

Amount in NRs.
; F.Y. F.Y.
Particulars Schedule 2078179 2077178
Income
Income from Operation 11 646,681,326.24 -
Total 646,681,326.24 -
EXPENSES
Operating Expenses 12 18,259,900.65 -
Employees Remuneration Expenses 13 20,351,819.66 o
Administrative & General Expenses 14 46,687,860.73 -
Finance cost 15 404,340,730.88 -
Depreciation charges 4 201,041,570.44 -
Total 691,681,882.36 -
Net Operating Profit/ (Loss) of the year (45,000,556.12) =
Up To Previous Year Profit/(loss) - 4
Loss carried forward to Balance Sheet (45,000,556.12) %
Significant accounting policies & Notes to A/C 16

Schedule 1-16 form integral part of these financial statements.

i
Bheibal Fd Sing Tajpuriya evesh Prasai

Accountant Director

CA. Anish Gyawsal
Partner

G & G Associates

HYDRO Chartered Accountants

Date: 2079-09-29, !
Place: Kathmandu \M
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.

Kathmandu, Nepal

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 32 Ashadh 2079

Particulars F.Y. 2078/79 F.Y. 2077/78
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit(Loss) of the Year (45,000,556.12) -
Add: Finance cost 404,340,730.88 -
Add: Depreciation 201,041,570.44 -
Cash Flow from Operating Activities before change in
working capital 560,381,745.20 -
Cash Flow from chan in working capital
Decreased(Increased) in Current Assets (135,730,374.29) 57,762,278.24
Increased(Decreased) in Current Liabilities 8,931,995.18 (75,936,928.62)

Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)

433,583,366.09

(18,174,650.38)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investment in Fixed and Tangible Assets
Project Expenses( Work-in-progress)
investment in Orbit energy pvt Itd

Add: Depreciation

(6,106,633,338.53)

6,092,725,068.83
(30,000,000.00)

(621,433.80)
(861,749,453.87)

7,906,764.22

Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)

(43,908,269.70)

(854,464,123.45)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Paid-up capital

Increase/Decrease in Loan

Less: Interest paid

8,701,233.48
(404,340,730.88)

435,000,000.00
446,029,392.38

Cash Flow From Financing Activities ( C )

(395,639,497.40)

881,029,392.38

Total Cash Generated in this year (A+B+C) (5,964,401.01) 8,390,618.55
Opening cash and bank balance 9,571,644.02 1,181,025.47
Cash and Bank Balance at the End of the Year 3,607,243.01 9,571,644.02
Significant accounting policies & Notes to A/C 16.00

As per our report on even.%t_a,ssoc,%&
&

Schedule 1-18 form integral part of these financial statements. N r.
}(:‘

-
)fﬁng Tajpuriya D%grasai

Accountant Director ‘_:_:: iEsDire -for

CA. Anish Gyawali
Partner
G & G Associates

H
o Chartered Accountants

b EHERGY Lid,

Date: 2079-09-29.
Flace: Kathmandu
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

Schedule annexed to and forming part of the financial statements as at 32 Ashad 2079 (16th July 2022)

Schedule 1: Share Capital

Particulars As at 2079/03/32 As at 2078/03/31

Authorised Share Capital

20,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 2,000,000,000.00 2,000,000,000.00
Issued Share Capital

14,500,000 ordinary shares of Rs, 100 each 1,450,000,000.00 1,450,000,000.00
Paid-Up Share Capital

14,500,000 ordinary shares of Rs, 100 each 1,450,000,000.00 1,450,000,000.00
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Singati Hydro Energy Lid.
Kathmandu, Nepal

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 32 Ashad 2079
Amount in NRs.

Particulars Share Capital Accumulated Total
Profit or loss

Balance as at 1 Shrawan 2078 1,450,000,000.00 - 1,450,000,000.00
Changes in accounting policies:
Profit/{Loss) for the year (45,000,556.12) - (45,000,556.12)
Dividends = e i
Issue of Share Capital - - €
As at 32 Ashad 2079 1,404,999 ,443.88 - 1,404,999,443.88

Significant accounting policies & Notes to account- Schedule 16

As per our report on even dm:ss oc
Schedule 1-16 form integral part of these financial statements. 3 ‘To‘p

| nééﬁ 8
pal Pd Sing Tajpuriya sH Prasal

sh Karki  Batu Lamichhane CA. Anish Gyawall
Accountant Diractor Expeutive-Director Chalrman Partner
G & G Associates

Date: 2079-09-29. sl N %ﬁ)ﬂ
Place: Kathmandu \\ ENTRETLSL 5

Chartered Accountants
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

Schedule annexed to and forming part of the financial statements as at 32 Ashad 2073 (16th July 2022)

Schedule 2: Long Term Loan

Particulars

As at 2079/03/32

As at 2078/03/31

1 |Term Loan

Civil Bank Ltd

Century Commercial Bank Ltd
Term Loan-Global Ime Bank
Kumari Bank Ltd.

Lumbini Bikash Bank Ltd.
Mahalaxmi Bikash Bank Ltd.
Prabhu Bank Ltd.

Siddhartha Bank Ltd.

Mega Bank Ltd

4,549,889,806.06

3,742,692,355.06

2,167,943,032.80
110,559,878.33
110,356,982.27
222,151,582.66
1,6086,302,355.60
242,575,974.40

882,193,080.09
712,102,136.08
574,204,710.21
646,180,000.00
110,633,742.33
110,430,710.71
199,980,828.56
287,766,587.10
218,200,579.98

Schedule 3: Bridge Gap Loan

2 |Bri Loan As at 2079/03/32 As at 2078/03/31
Bridge Gap Loan - Project - 798,496,217.52
Total - 798,496,217.52
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

Schedule annexed to and forming part of the financial statements as at 32 Ashad 2079 (16th July 2022)

Schedule 6: Advances & Deposits

Particulars As at 2079/03/32 As at 2078/03/31

1 Advance To Staff 260,347.00 248,121.00
Advance to Ankhu Khola Jalavidhyut Company 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00

3 Margin And Deposit 5,587,000.00 2,695,000.00
Bank Margin 2,800,000.00 2,500,000.00
Bank Margin at Civil Bank Ltd 2,592,000.00 -
Deposited at DOED 155,000.00 155,000.00
Security Deposit for H20 Gas 40,000.00 40,000.00

4 Other Advances 9,489,800.00 400,000.00
Advance Deerwalk Auto Service Pvt.Ltd. - 400,000.00
Advance for TOD Meter - -
Advance Him Bahadur Pandey 200,000.00 -
Advance Hunan Royal Trading Company Ltd. 1,780,500.00 -
Advance NepPower Enterprises Pvi Lid. 300,000.00 =
Advance Orbit Energy Pt Ltd. 3,700,000.00 -
Advance, Baibhab Power Nepal Pvt.Ltd. 3,509,300.00 =

5 Sundry Debtors 123,736,348.29 -
Sundry Debtors 123,736,348.20 -
Total 149,073,495.29 13,343,121.00 |

Schedule 7: Cash & Bank Balances

Particulars

As at 2079/03/32

As at 2078/03/31

Cash in Hand -Petty Cash 769.00 80.00
Bank Accounts 3,606,474.01 89,571,664.02
Century Commercial Bank -Singati-0020020011701 66,412.61 157,774.64
Century Commercial Bank . 43,625.50
Civil Bank Ltd-00210009258013 129,989.18 5,139,005.44
Prabhu Bank Ltd 54,445.34 1,780,918.97
Prime Commercial Bank Ltd. 4,925.00 4,925.00
Mahalaxmi Bikash Bank Ltd. 5,726.82 24,900.45
Lumbini Bikash Bank Ltd. 21,033.28 158,022.89
Global Ime Bank 1,019,553.69 1,423.13
Mega Bank Ltd. 291,788.52 986,003.47
Siddhartha Bank Ltd. 1,152,880.90 415,247.82
Kumari Bank Ltd 859,718.711 858,718.71
Total 3,607,243.01 9,571,644.02
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

FY 2078.79

Schedule annexed to and forming part of the financial statements as at 32 Ashad 2079 (16th July 2022)

Schedule 5. Work-In-Progress

Particulars As at Addition During As at
2079/03/32 this Year 2078/03/31
5.1. Land & Land Development (72,279,644.11) 72,279 644.11
5.2, Environment Mitigation and Social Cost (134,993,788.15) 134,993,788,15
3.3. Project Management Sup & Engineering (412,563,616.80) 412,563,616.80
5.4. Preliminary Expenses (69,460,868.22) 69,480,868.22
5.5. Transmission Line and Substation Expenses (62,340,320.86) 62,340,320.86
5.8. Infrastructure Development - Access Road (198,539,036.42) 198,539,036.42
5.7. Interest During Construction (1,289,963,961.85) 1,289,963,961.85
5.8, Civil Construction Works (2,790,811,407,29) 2,790,811,407.29
5.8. Office Building & Equipments (25,985,003.63) 25,985,003.63
5.10. Hydro-mechanical Works (340,540,932.11) 340,540,832.11
5.11. Electromechanical Works (695,246,4802.39) 695,246,489.39
Grand Total (6,092,725,068.83) €,092,725,068.83
Sub Schedules
As at Addition During |As at
§-1. Land & Land Development 2079/03/32 this Year  |2078/03/31
Land (41,134,385.86) 41,134,385.86
Land Lease (2,817,234.25) 2,817.234.25
Compensation For Land (2,038,045.00) 2,039,045.00
Sorung Khola Settlement Expenses (5.000,000.00) 5,000,000.00
Compensation Land to Nepal Government (21,288,979.00) 21,288,979.00
Sub-total (72,279,644.11) 72,279,644.11
: o 4 As at Addition During As at
5.2. Environment Mitigation and Social Cost 2079103132 this Year 2078/03/31
Business Promotion Expenses (1,069,999.98) 1,069,899.98
Project Promotion Expenses (25,584,459.00) 25,584,459.00
EIA Expenditure (3,144,241.00) 3,144,241.00
Social Welfare Expenses (22,407,803.28) 22,407,803.28
Tree Cutting & Plantation Expenses (2,089,734.00) 2,089,734.00
H.D.E.P Pipe for Irrigation Local Suppart (317,805.85) 317,805.85
Peltricset Settelment Expenses (10,000,000.00) 10,000,000.00
CSR Expenses (24,287,968.35) 24,287,968.35
Peltric Set Settelment (8,400,000.00) 6,400,000.00
ElA Related Work Social (38,787,776.69) 38,787,776.69
|IEE Study Expenses (904,000.00) 904,000.00
Sub-total (134,993,788.15) 134,993,788.15

9331 7 933 arffies ufrdcer




Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.

Kathmandu, Nepal

FY 2078.79
As at Addition During As at
Particulars 2079/03/32 this Year 2078/03/31

5.3. Project Management Sup & Engineering
Staff Salary and Allowances

Bank Charge

Consultation Fees

Electricity expenses

Daily Allowances/wages

Equipment Hire & Repair Expenses

First Aid and Medical Expenses

Food & Accommadations

Fuel & Lubricant Expenses

(161,252,054 68)
(1,729,593.01)
(8,421,208.00)

(13,532,115.86)
(4,493,541,99)
(32,121.85)
(2,124,410.00)
(10,905,408.81)
(11,410,820.39)

161,252,954.68
1,729,593.01
8,421,208.00
13,632,115.86
4,493,541.89
32,121.85
2,124,410.00
10,905,408.81
11,410,820.39

Group Accidental Insurane Expn (1,320,436.32) 1,320,436.32
Local Management Expenses (81,594.00) 81,594.00
Miscelleneous Expenses (289,174.03) 280,174.03
Project Travelling Expenses (3,442,819.00) 3,442,819.00
Rent Site {1,412,937.08) 1,412,937.08
Repair & Maintenance (2,218,675.10) 2,218,675.10
Site Expenses (808,914.00) 808,914.00
Transportation Expenses (1,075,029.90) 1,075,029.80
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance Expenses (15,174,248 63) 15,174,248 63
Security Expenditure (88,000.00) 88,000.00
Project Sup and Mgnt - PL 2069-070 (609,973.23) 508,973.23
Project Sup and Mgnt - Pl 2070/071 (1,444,285 .56) 1,444,285 .56
Project Sup and Mgnt - P1 2071/072 (3,666,208.43) 3,666,298.43
Website Development Expenses (146,900.00) 146,900.00
Computer & Telephone Networking (191,840.19) 191,640.19
Affiliation Cost (138,000.00) 138,000,00
Audit Fees (575,850.00) 575,650.00
Cleaning Service (201,600.00) 201,600.00
Depreciation (40,307,530.79) 40,307 ,530.79
Government Taxes and Fees (2,545,580.60) 2,545,580.80
Kitchen Materials Expenses (626,507.00) 626,507.00
Legal Expenses (1,200,350.00) 1,200,350.00
Meeting Allowances (4,623,996.00) 4,623,996.00
Meeting Expenses (809,247.94) 809,247.94
MNews Paper (78,850.00) 78,850.00
Office Furnishing (3,138,961.77) 3,138,961.77
Office Rent Expenses (8,430,760.00) 9,430,760.00
Office Supply & Miscelleneous Expn. (2,855,173.17) 2655173.17
Refreshmentitiffin Expn (3,007 ,437.00) 3,007,437.00
Stationery Expenses (1,292 205.55) 1,292,205.55
Telephone & Internet Expenses (2,534,549.15) 2,534,549.15
Vehical Insurance Expenses (1,320,063.92) 1,320,063.92
AC Fitting Charge (101,700.00) 101,700.00
Advertisement Expenditure-Mant (1,890,147.00) 1,890,147.00
Allowances to Director (5.221,166.00) 9,221,166.00
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Mepal

FY 2078.79
Local Travel Expenses - (20,437.00) 20,437.00
Office Expenses s (118,744.00) 118,744.00
Photocopy & Printing Expenses - (588,524.04) 588,524.04
Pollution Expenses - (18,200.00) 19,200.00
Watchman Allowances - . (153,600.00) 153,600.00
\Water & Electricity Expenses - (49,800.00) 49,600.00
Medical Expenses - (181,522.00) 181,522.00
\Wages Expenses - (B70,485.00) 870,485.00
Bank Charges Project Mgmt = (2,221,129.76) 2,221,129.76
Core Drilling Expenses = (1,251,475.00) 1,261,475.00
Festival Expenses - (470,4685.00) 470,465.00
Financial Consultancy Fee - (1,988,800.00) 1,988,800.00
Foreign Travelling Expenses - (12,429,941.00) 12,429,941.00
Generation Licence Fee - (6,500,000.00) 6,500,000.00
Manitoring & Bill Verification Expenses & (8,572,745.00) 8,672,745.00
PPA Expenses- Project Mgm - (552,000.00) 552,000.00
Project Design Drawing Mgmt - (2,627,250.00) 2,627,250.00
SRT Survey Work Expenses - (548,050.00) 548,050.00
Survey Equipment Expenses - (53,194.75) 53,194.75
Survey Work Expenses = (339,000.00) 338,000.00
Commission Expenses - (78,625.00) 78,625.00
Trainning & Development Expn . (45,500.00) 45,500.00
AGM Expenses - (532,118.00) 532,118.00
DDA of Capacity Upgradation - (559,350.00) 558,350.00
Review of Detailed Design, Construction Drawing - (7,910,000.00) 7.810,000.00
Grading Fee Expenses | = (655,400.00) 655,400.00
IPO Commission Charge Expenses - (500,000.00) 500,000.00
NEPSE SEBON Comission Expenses - (471,756.00) 471,756.00
NFRS Conversion Fee - (339,000.00) 338,000.00
NEPSE Fee and Commission - (840,000.00) 840,000.00
Bank Loan Rating Fees - (1,017,000.00) 1,017,000.00
CDS and Clearing Fee - (5,740,780.00) 5,740,780.00
Project Insurance = (B,588,020.00) 8,588,020.00
Staff Medical Insurance - (578,864.30) 576,864.30
Underwriting Commission Exp - (9,787,500.00) 9,787,500.00
Audio Visualvideo Graphics of Singati Hydro - (169,500.00) 168,500.00
Financial Projection Fee - (62,150.00) 62,150.00
IPO Process Fees and Charges - (498,365.00) 498 365.00
Parking Charge for Vehicle - (143,000.00) 143,000.00
RTS Fee £ (18,750.00) 18,750.00
SEBON Fees 3 (2,900,000.00) 2,900,000.00
Sub-total - (412,563,616.80) 412,563,616.80
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.

Kathmandu, Nepal

FY 2078.79
As at Addition During this As at

5.4. Preliminary Expenses 2079/03/32 Year 2078/03/31

Pre Operating - Pl - 2066-067 (219,489.00) 219,489.00
Pre Operating - Pl - 2067-068 (958,203.46) 958,203 .48
Pre Operating - PL - 2068-069 (933,878.16) 933,878.16
Detail Study Works (5,200,080.00) 5,200,080.00
Equipment Hire Charge (1,150,000.00) 1,150,000.00
Feasibility Expensed (1,200,300.00) 1,200,300.00
Field Visit Expenses (331,118.00) 331,118.00
Insurance Premium (120,148.60) 120,148.60
Government Charge & fee (11,062,100.00) 11,062,100.00
License Fees (32,864,000.00) 32,864,000.00
PPA Expenses (2,620,000.00) 2,620,000.00
Pre Feasibility Expenses (310,420.00) 310,420.00
Survey Work Expenses (1,459,534.00) 1,459,534.00
DDA Expenditure (2,287,883.00) 2,287,883.00
Drilling Expenditure (2,246 214.00) 2,246,214.00
|Project Design & Drawing (6.497,500.00) 6,497.500.00
Sub-total (69,460,868.22) 69,460,868.22

As at Addition During this As at

5.5. Transmission Line and Substation Exg 2078/03/32 Year 2078/03/31

Line System Operations {75,500.00) 75,500.00
Transmission Line Expenses (27,857,198.30) 27,857,188.30
Transportation Cost for Transmission Line (448,400.00) 448 400,00
Electrical Item Expenses (1,540,784.72) 1,540,784.72
Transfermaor Maintainance (8,475.00) 8,475.00
Transformar - 250 KV for Transmission Line (1,130,000.00) 1,130,000.00
Transmission Pole (811,000.00) 811,000.00
Earthing Copper Conductor (4,419,565.60) 4.419,585.60
Earthing Material (116,164.00) 116,164.00
Le Charrges and Commission Transmission Work (14,684.00) 14,684.00
NEA Charges and Misc Exp (374,800.64) 374,800.64
Scada and Communication System Expenses (226,000.00) 226,000.00
Switchyard & Substation Expenses (5,841,260.34) 5,841,260.34
Communication Equipment (4,125,012.00) 4,125,012.00
Ct, Vt Expenses (2,993,203.51) 2,993,203.51
Custom Charge for Transmission Line (200,931.00) 200,931.00
Energy Meter (1,436,795.00) 1,436,795.00
Optical Fiber (280,262.50) 280,262.50
Transit Insurance for CT, Pt (8,729.25) 8,729.25
Transit Insurance for TL (19,100.00) 19,100.00
Transmission Line Work Singati Lomosangu (8,246,584.00) 8,246,584.00
Discannector and Lighting Arrestor TL (2,165.871.00) 2,165,871.00
Sub-total {62,340,320.86) 62,340,320.86
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

FY 2078.79

As at Addition During this As at
5.6. Infrastructure Development - Access Road 2079/03/32 Year 2078/03/31
Access Road - (26,889,235.00) 26,889,235.00
Access Road Expenses - {171,128,344.53) 171,128,344.53
Insurance-Access Road ,Camp House Bailey Bridge - (406,884.75) 406,884.75
Material for Infrastructure - (114,572.14) 114,572.14
Sub-total - (198,539,036.42) 198,539,036.42

As at Addition During this As at
5.7. Interest During Construction 2079/03/32 Year 2078/03/31
Interest Expenses - (13,076,378.42) 13,076,378.42
Loan Management Fee - (36,413,617.87) 36,413,617.87
Term Loan Interest - (1,016,617,105.10) 1,016,617,105.10
Interest on B.G. Loan - (129,394,553.77) 128,394,553.77
Documentation Charges - (224,550.00) 224,550.00
Agency Fee & (5,748,145.48) 5,748,145.48
Interest on Bridge Gap Century - (4,529,982 42) 4,529,982 42
Interest Mega Against IPO - (81,137,333.07) 81,137,333.07
Loan Management Fee IPO Loan - (2,136,500.00) 2,136,500.00
Interest Kumari BG Loan = (B85,796.72) 685,795.72
Sub-total - (1,289,963,961.85)| 1.289,963,961.85

As at ition During this As at
5.8. Civil Construction Works 2079/03/32 Year 2078/03/31
Disel Plastic Dhum - (56,500.00) 56,500.00
Headrace Pipe Allingment # (17,483,674.40) 17,483,674.40
Insurance Tunnel-G.P.A. " (2,576,797.80) 2,576,797.80
Insurance Tunnel Project - (11,205,113.80) 11,205,113.80
Civil Works -Ramechhap Sherpa - (1,018,325,855.91) 1,018,325,955.91
Explosive Supply Charge - (155,786,302.41) 155,786,302.41
Lab Test Charge - (16,200.00) 16,200.00
Transportation for Generator - (95,000.00) 95,000.00
Tunnel Works-RJ/Surya - (1,553,843 662 .66) 1,553,843,662 66
Hydrology Expenses - (50,000.12) 50,000.12
Camp House % (3,345,633.14) 3,345633.14
Insurance Civil Works - (1,218,517.97) 1,219,517.97
Misc Construction Works Powerhause - (170,800.00) 170,800.00
Powerhouse Material - - (1,408,145.24) 1,408,145.24
Safety Material = (794,797.00) 794,797.00
Civil Works Of Substation Wark - (3,200,860.39) 3,200,869.39
Project Development Expenses - (21,232,437.35) 21,232,437.35
Sub-total - (2,790,811,407.29)| 2,790,811,407.29

SINGI‘TI
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.

Kathmandu, Nepal

FY 2078.79

As at Addition During this As at
5.9. Office Building & Equipments 2079/03/32 Year 2078/03/31
Office Camp & Facility Expenses (24,826,614.19) 24,826614.19
Sanitary & Plumbing Expenses (1,143,389.44) 1,143,389.44
Transportation Charge for Sanitary Item (15,000.00) 15,000.00
Sub-total {25,985,003.63) 25,985,003.63

As at Addition During this As at
5.10. Hydro-mechanical Works 2075/03/32 Year 2078/03/31
Insurance far Steel Plates (50,108.72) 50,108.72
L/e Commission and Charges Exp.HM (484,556.26) 484,556.29
Steel Plate -HM Works (96,414 080.85) 96,414,080.85
Transportation Charge far Steel Plate (16,967,159.63) 16,957,158.63
Penstock Pipe Fabrication and Erection Work Cream (207,306,234.82) 207,306,234.82
Pipe Transportation Work (16,906,324.00) 16,906,324.00
Transit Insurance for Penstock Pipe (129,067.80) 129,067.80
Custom Charges-HM {1,400,382.00) 1,400,382.00
Custom Clear and Misc Exp-HM (176,618.00) 176,618.00
Local Handeling Works Hm (706,400.00) 706,400.00
Sub-total (340,540,932.11) 340,540,932.11

As at Addition During this As at
5.11. Electromechanical Works 2079/03/32 Year 2078/03/31
L/C Charge and Bank Charge for EM (3,876,821.00) 3,976.921.00
Custom Charges -EM (13,372,869.14) 13,372 869.14
Custom Clearance and Misc Exp-EM (738,753.00) 736,753.00
Electromechanical Works Hunan {667 430,329.96) 667,430,329.96
Em Accessories Expenses (542,971.69) 542,971.69
Exchange Loss (4,703,870.82) 4,703,870.82
Insurance for EM Erection (4,482,773.78) 4,482.773.78
Sub-total (695,246,489.39) 695,246,489.39
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

Schedule annexed to and forming part of the financial statements for the year year ended

923t 7 9331 aiffies ufdcet

on 32 Ashad 2079 (16th July 2022)

Schedule 11: Income

Particulars FY 2078-79 FY 2077-78
Income from sale of Electricity 646,681,326 -
Total 646,681,326 -
Schedule 12: Operating Expenses Amount (In NRs.)
Particulars FY 2078-79 FY 2077-78

Bay Charge to NEA 432,000 -
Capacity Royalty To DOED 2,500,000 -
Penalty 3,478,393 -
Royalty To DOED 12,849,508 -
Total 19,259,901 -
Schedule 13: Employees Remuneration Expenses

Particulars FY 2078-79 FY 2077-78
Employees Remuneration 17,302,870 -
Annual Leave Allowances Staff 1,136,300 -
Festival Expenditure 1,499,415 -
Group Accidental Insurance 225,695 -
Staff Medical Insurance 187,640

Total 20,351,820 -
Schedule 14; Administrative & General Expenses

Particulars FY 2078-79 FY 2077-78
Advertisement Expenditure 295,981 -
Affiliation Cost 89,147 -
Agency Fee 3,669,164 -
Allowances to Director 853,000 -
Audit Fees 113,000 -
Bank Charge 7,138 -
Bank Loan Rating Fees Expn 521,495 -
Compensation Expenses 591,602 -
CSR Expenses 230,000 -
Custom Expenses 479,067 -
Daily Allowances & Wages 1,128,673 -
Electric ltems Expn 1,319,624 -
Electricity Expenses 679,951 -
Exchange Loss 4,188,435 -
Financial Consultancy Fee 666,700 -
First Aid And Medicail 10,882 -

.




Food And Accommodatin 522,098 -
Fuel and Lubricants 1,492,611 -
Grading Fee Expenses 169,500 -
Kitchen Materials Expn 379,194 -
L/C Charge and Bank Charge for EM 512,149 -
Loan Prepayment Charge 5,956,448 -
Meeting Allowances 641,000 -
Office Expenses 42 877 -
Office Rent Expenses 1,800,000 -
Office Supply & Miscelleneous Expn 511,581 -
Photocopy & Printing Expenses 268,119 -
Project Insurance 8,588,020 -
Project Promotion Expenses 975,000 -
Project Travelling 1,337,500 -
Protection Works 1,519,743 -
Repair And Maintinances 2,958,915 -
RTS Fee 75,000 -
Renew Fee Nepal Stock Exchange Limited 100,000 -
Social Mitigation Expenses 55,000 -
Taxes and Fees 382,590 -
Telephone and Internet 334,818 -
Tiffin and Refreshment 389,203 -
Transmission Line Works 37,000 -
Transportation Expenses 37,215 &
Tree Plantation Expenses 143,500 -
Vehicle Insurance Expn 150,885 -
Vehicle Repair And Maintinances Expn 2,426,595 -
Website Deviopment Expenses 22,600 -
Project Overhead 16,839 -
Total 46,687,861 -

Schedule 15: Finance cost

Amount (In NRs.)

Particulars FY 2078-79 FY 2077-78
Interest Century Bank 4,835,076 E
Interest Civil Bank 75,284,522 -
Interest Global Ime Bank 151,495,141 -
Interest Kumari Bank 5,318,150 -
Interest Lumbini Bikash Bank 9,826,990 -
Interest Mahalaxmi Bikas Bank 10,033,974 -
Interest Mega Bank Ltd 21,148,825 -
Interest on B.G. Loan 25,435,880 -
Interest Prabhu Bank 19,845,643 -
Interest Siddhartha Bank 81,116,530 -
Total 404,340,731 -
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.
Kathmandu, Nepal

Schedule annexed to and forming part of the financial statements as at 32 Ashad 2079

Schedule 8: Creditors & Accounts Payables

Particulars As at 2079/03/32 As at 2078/03/31
3,956,864.83 13,697,503.20
Payable, Audit Fees 111,500.00 111,500.00
Payable , Rudra Bdr, Khatri 12,000.00 12,000.00
Payable Amarsons International 170,858.52 50,285.00
Payable Anand Trade - 478,703.74
Payable Aqua world pvt Itd 1,840.00 -
Payable Baibhab Power MNepal Ltd. - 6,596,354.02
Payable Bm Enterprises 76,886.45 67,235.00
Payable Chandra Bdr Thami 480,000.00 500,000.00
Payable Clean Energy Consultants 200,000.00 763,775.00
Payable Cream Hydel Pvt.Ltd - 381,000.00
Payable Deerwalk Auto Service. 176,928.79 42,102.00
Payable Eastern Electrical Enterprises - 174,020.00
Payable Ganesh Khatri s 29,700.00
Payable Gaurishankar Media Pvt.Ltd. - 49,283.00
Payable Karki Multi Trading Concern Put.Ltd, 15,322.80 15,322 .80
Payable Mega Capital Markets Ltd - 15,938.00
Payable Machinary and Electric Pvt.Ltd - 45,654.94
Payable New Vivek Auto 10,863.00 10,863.00
Payable Pink Rose Advertisement Service = 7,805.00
Payable Prizma Engineering Workshop 45482.50 45,482.50
Payable Qiankang Allonward Hydro - 104,818.00
Payable Sahil Automobiles - 7,9986.00
Payable Energy Enformation Center Pvt. Ltd. 49,336.00 -
Payable Sim Ghattekhola Laghu Jalabidhut 1,186,267.00 1.896,267.00
Payable Site Office 337,258.15 537,476.20
Payable Himal Stationery 35,713.90 -
Payable,Staff Salary - 1,414,681.00
Payable Sundar Khadka - 37,800.00
Payable Wages - 58,400.00
Sundry Creditors 405,000.00 135,000.00
Payable Kasthamandap Automotive Pvt.Ltd, 228,931.60 =
Payable Office Equipment Infosys Pvt Ltd. 10,827.00 &
Payable Prism Engineering Workshop 173,336.00 -
Payable Shikhar Fashion 57,088.12 -
Payable TP Adhikari & Associates 100,000.00 -
Payable Kantipur Auto Pvt.Ltd. 61,325.00 -
Payable Management 3,218,850.00 11,028,900.00
Pa: 1,871,733.00 5,212,255.51
Payable,Bibek Pandey 91,640.00 91,640.00
Payable -Leave Allowance 965,855.00 720,673.00
Payable, Ramesh Adhikari 63,750.00 63,750.00
Payable Salary Site Staff - 566,095.00
Payable Shrawan Bhandari - 59,400.00
Payable Shyam Kishor Yadav 58,537.00 58,537.00
Payable Sudip Khadka 245,224.00 17,000.00
Payable Prakash Magar - 7.865.00
Payable Belove Raj Gautam 382,602.00 183,897.00
Payable Land Belove Ra] Gautam - 3,443,298.51
Payable Bhupal Tajpuriya 54,125.00 -

Retension Money, Payable

Retension Ramechhap Sherpa Construction-Civil

Retension R.J. /Surya Construction JV Tunnel
Retension Cream Hydel Pvt.Ltd.

Retension Hunan Allonward{5% Cod, 5% After 1year)

118,800,277.94

13,558,665.50
33,117,709.55

9,172,838.28
63,851,064.61
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Schedule 9: Tax & TDS Payable

Particulars As at 2079/03/32 As at 2078/03/31
TDS on Misc Payable 36,437.00 151,713.00
TDS on Salary 510,188.00 520,273.00
TDS on Service Charge and Fees 211,274.00 471,683.00
TDS On Audit Fee Payable 1,500,00 2,250.00
TDS on Land Lease 5,700.00 5,700.00
TDS on House Rent - 89,990.00
Total 765,095.00 1,241,615.00
Schedule 10: Demand Loan

Demand Loan As at 2079/03/32 As at 2078/03/31
Demand Loan Global Ime Bank Ltd. 150,000,000.00 -

Total

150,000,000.00
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SINGATI HYDRO ENERGY LTD.
Kathmandu

For the Financial year 2078/79
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND INCOME STATEMENT

SCHEDULE No, 16: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Corporate Information
Singati Hydro Energy Ltd is a Public limited company registered with office of Company
Registered on 2075/03/06 (Initially registered as Private Limited Company on
72937/066/067). It has entered into PPA for development and generation of 25 MW hydro
power project. The project was awarded by Government of Nepal under tender process and
known as Super 6 project. The Company has commenced its commercial production of electricity
from Shrawan 17, 2078.

The company was listed on Nepal Stock Exchange (NEPSE) as SHEL.

2. Approval of Financial Statements by Board of Directors
The accompanied financial statements have been adopted by the board of directors in its
meeting dated 2079-09-29 and recommended for its approval in the upcoming annual general
meeting of shareholders.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are

set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the year presented, unless
otherwise stated.

A. Basis of Preparation
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual
basis, in accordance with the Nepal Accounting Standards (NAS applicable before NFRS),
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2063 and other relevant laws.

The applicable financial reporting framework for the company (being having borrowing
of minimum of NRs 500 million) for the FY 2078/79 is Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS), however, the conversion of financial reporting framework into NFRS
compliant framework is not done and has not been complied with for the preparation of
financial statements of this fiscal year.

B. Use of estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) requires that the management makes estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of
contingent liabilities, etc. as at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reported period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates, but that difference is not expected to be significant.
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C. Revenue Recognition
The company recognizes revenue when it is probable that the amount will be received by
the company.

D. Expenses Recognition
The company recognizes expenses on accrual basis.

E. Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation
i) Property, Plant and Equipment are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation
except otherwise stated.
if) The Company follows the policy of capitalizing all direct cost relating to the acquisition
and installation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
iii) Depreciable assets that are available for use are depreciated as per procedures & rates
as required by the Income Tax Act 2058.

F. Amortization:
Amortization of intangible assets is provided using the straight-line method based on
useful lives of the assets as estimated by the management.

Project assets has been amortized over its license period on straight-line method basis
over 30 years of life.

G. Provisions, Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities
Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the following three conditions are met:
i.  Anentity has present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past events.
ii.  Itisprobable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit will be required
to settle the obligation.
iii. A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent Liability
Contingent Liability is:

i, apossible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non- occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the entity or

ii.  atpresent obligation that arises from past events which is not recognized because:
e It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation; or
e The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Contingent Assets:
A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not

wholly within the control of the entity.

H. Cash and Cash Equivalent

A

923t 7 9331 arffies ufddcer




It Include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks other short term highly liquid
investments, readily convertible to known amount of cash and subject to insignificant risk
of changes in value.

For the purpose of cash flow statements, cash and cash equivalent consists of cash in hand
and deposits in bank.

I. Foreign currency translation
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into
Nepalese Rupees at the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Translation gains
and losses are credited or charged to profit or loss in the current period.

J.  Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent
regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. Borrowing costs directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part
of the cost of the asset until such time as the assets are substantially ready for the intended
use or sale. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

K. Receivables and Payables
Receivables and payable are stated at the transaction amount, no valuation method other

than actual transaction has been considered.

L. Inventories
Cost of inventories includes cost of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Inventories of stores,
spare parts and loose tools are stated at the lower of weighted average cost and net
realizable value. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories
in the ordinary course of business less all estimated costs of completion and estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

M. Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury
shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split
and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year as
adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any
attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the
weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be
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dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share
from continuing ordinary operations, Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be
converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date.

N. Going Concern:
The Directors have made an assessment of SHEL's ability to continue as going concern and
satisfied that it has resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future.
Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material uncertainty that may cast significant
doubt upon SHEL's ability to continue as going concern and do not intend either to
liquidate or to cease operations of it. Therefore, the financial statements are prepared on
going concern.

0. Related Party Transactions
Transaction with related party has been disclosed on accordance with Nepal Accounting
Standard.

P. Tax provision
Company has a policy to recognize provision for tax as per prevailing Income Tax Act,
2058.

4. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

A. Share Capital & Call in Advance
The authorized Share Capital of company is NRs. 2,000,000,000; issued Capital NRs.
1,450,000,000. The paid-up capital of the company is NPR 1,450,000,000 at the end of the year.

B. Revenue Recognition
Revenue from sale of electricity is recognized at the rate/s given in Power Purchase Agreement
(PPA) based on the approved meter reading from Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA).

C. Expenses Recognition
The company is accounting expenses on accrual basis. However, the company has capitalized all
the administrative and general expenses incurred till the date of commercial production under
project assets.

D. Taxation
a) Current Tax
No provision has been made as the company is in tax holidays for the period of 10 year from
the date of commercial operation.

b) Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities and the amounts used for taxation purposes (tax base), at the rates and laws
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The Company is in tax holiday period due to which no temporary differences arise on carrying
amount and tax base and hence no deferred tax assets/liabilities have been recognized.
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E. Depreciation/Amortization of tangible and intangible assets
Administrative assets and other depreciable which are put to use are depreciated as per
procedures & rates as required by the Income Tax Act 2058. The depreciation policy adopted
by the company is not in accordance with NAS 6 "Property, plant & Equipment” which requires
estimation of useful life of assets for charging depreciation.

The management has adopted to amortize the project assets over its license period 30 years on
straight line method basis. Amortization on such assets has been computed after its commercial
production date.

F. Advance to other projects
The company is yet to obtain certificate for the investment made in Ankhu Khola Jalavidhyut
Company for Rs. 10 Million.

G. Retirement Benefits
The company has majority of staffs are on contract basis. Thus, the company has not recognized
liability of the Employee retirements benefits.

H. Investments
The company has investment of Rs. 30,000,000.00 in Orbit Energy Pvt Ltd during the year.

I. Foreign Currency Transactions
Foreign Exchange transactions are recorded at the exchange rate fixed by the Nepal Rastra Bank
on the date of transaction.

J. Provision for Bonus
Provision of Bonus has been calculated in accordance with provisions of Bonus Act 2030.

K. Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs are the costs incurred by the company in borrowing loans for construction of
assets or any capital goods. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent
regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing cost. Borrowing cost can be general or specific.
Borrowing costs are capitalized till the construction of assets is complete and is ready for use.
The costs are charged to income statement from 17th Shrawan, 2078 since the project assets
had come to commercial operation.

L. Related Party Transaction
As required by Nepal Accounting Standard 16 "Related Party Disclosures”.
(i) Disclosure of related party transactions entered into with the related parties during the
year along with related balances as at 327 Ashad, 2079 are as under:

Particular Account Heading Amount Related By
Ankhukhola |alabidyut | Loan & Advance 1,00,00,000 | Promoter Share Holder
Company Ltd.

Batu Lamichhane Salary and Meeting Chairman
Allowance 346,000.00

Ganesh Karki Salary and Meeting Executive-Director
Allowance 4,654,000.00

A
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Rajani Thapa Director Allowance Director
and Meeting 260,000.00
Allowance
Dolma Lamini Director Allowance Director
and Meeting 172,000.00
Allowance
Sudip Raj Gautam Director Allowance Director-Representative
and Meeting 260,000.00 | of Baidik Hydro
Allowance Investment Pvt. Ltd.
Narendra Ballav Panth | Director Allowance Director
and Meeting 13,000.00
Allowance
Devesh Prasai Director Allowance Director
and Meeting
Allowance 228,000.00

M. Loan Facility

The company has outstanding secured term loan of NRs. 4,549,889,806.06 and demand Loan of
NRs. 150,000,000.00 and interest expenses of Rs. 404,340,730.88 at the end of the financial

year.

N. Events after Balance Sheet Date
There are no any adjusting and non-adjusting events occurred during the period.

0. Re-classification:

Previous year's Figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to facilitate
comparison, and the figures are expressed in nearest rupees
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Singati Hydro Energy Ltd.




